Minutes of the General Meeting of the Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild December 8, 2022

The meeting was called to order by President Meralee Wilson at 1:34 p.m.

Viki West moved to approve the Minutes of the November 10, 2022 General Meeting. Penni Myers seconded the motion. After a vote, the motion passed, and the Minutes were approved.

Committee Reports:

Challenge Quilt – Viki West reported fifteen people have signed up for the Challenge Quilt and she is still accepting new members who want to sign-up. The color chips will be handed out at the January general meeting.

President's Quilt – As the outgoing president, Meralee Wilson was presented with a quilt with a design motif of nine-patch blocks.

Retreat 2023 – Gail Chipman reported 58 people have signed up for the 2023 Retreat and each should have received an e-mail with information regarding roommate(s), remaining payment due, and other relevant information.

Lindanne Perdue – An announcement was made that Lindanne's knee surgery was successful, and her knee is fine.

Membership – An announcement was made that a new member joined the Guild, and her name is Maryann.

Quilt Show 2023 – Jane Szabo announced she and Barbara Kinzel are co-chairs of the 2023 Quilt Show, the first meeting, which will be a hybrid meeting, is on January 19, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. at the Newport library. All further meetings will be hybrids, on the third Thursday of the month, and at 1:00 p.m. at the Newport library for those attending in person. Jane further announced the second key to the storage unit is missing and asked for information regarding its location. Jane then announced the Featured Quilter at the 2023 Quilt Show will be Ruth Hutmacher.

Veteran's Project – There will not be a meeting until the third Wednesday in January, January 19, 2023.

There being no further business or committee reports, Jane Szabo introduced the program, a series of games to celebrate the holidays.

At quilting bingo, the following members won fat quarters; Pam Grindell, Barbara Kinzel, Fran Whited, Cathy Alexander, Meralee Wilson, and Gail Chipman.

At quilting trivia, the members at Janice Hoffman's table won with seven correct answers.

At filling in the blanks, Janice Hoffman's table won, and the following received the table decorations; Toni Brodie, Joanne Sedlacek, Kathy Lambert, Janice Hoffman, Viki West, Fran Whited, and Ruth Hutmacher.

Quilter's Surprise – Janice Hoffman won a quilting book, *Easy Quilts from Precuts*, and a stack of black and white fat quarters.

Nifty Notions – Lynn Moody won a notion for scissor storage.

Minutes of the General Meeting of the Oregon Coastal Quilters Guild December 8, 2022

Show and Share – Jane Szabo gave a class on creating the *Girly Gym Bag*, and various class attendees displayed their results.

Gail Chipman displayed her quilt made from cornflower blocks made and donated by Nancy Terhaar.

Jane Towsley displayed her quilt of vertical strips titled Loose Change.

Paulette Stenberg displayed a stunning quilt of flower blocks with wide borders which she made and quilted for her daughter-in-law. Paulette reported the quilt took five to six weeks to make.

Paulette displayed a second quilt of green/yellow/white nine patch.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 2:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara Kinzel, Secretary.

Reminders:

The next general meeting will be on Thursday, January 12, 2023 with table walk beginning at 12:30 p.m.

The next hybrid meeting of the Executive Board will be on Thursday, January 19, 2023 beginning at 10:00 a.m.

The first hybrid meeting of the 2023 Quilt Show chairs will be on Thursday, January 19, 2023 at 1:00 p.m.